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Questions and Answers 

Issued:  9/3/2019 

NOTICE TO VENDORS: 

The following revisions, additions, and clarifications are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents for the above-referenced project and shall be taken into account in the preparation 
of all proposals and the execution of all work. Responders shall acknowledge receipt of these 
Questions and Answers in their proposals. 

Q1. Please confirm that only asphalt roads will be included in the data collection. 
A1. The successful vendor will evaluate asphalt roads only.  However, the county’s 

inventory includes some roads that have a gravel section and asphalt section.  
Vendor will evaluate the asphalt section only. 

Q2. Does the slope and cross slope need to be recorded on all roads or just the SRT? 
A2. The slope and cross slope are to be recorded for the SRT only. 

Q3. What are the minimum 13 distresses that should be used to calculate PCI? 
A3. Fatigue cracking, Block Cracking, Longitudinal cracking, Transverse cracking, Edge 

cracking, Reflection cracking at Joints, Patch deterioration, Potholes , Rutting, 
Depressions, Weathering, Shoving, Raveling 

Q4. How does the county calculate PQI, SDI and PDI? 
A4. Please disregard these items .  Vendor will not be responsible for providing this 

information. 

Q5. Can you please elaborate proposal requirement #9 on page 5 of the RFP regarding 
pavement condition summary reports?  This appears to be a deliverable 
requirement. 

A5. The vendor will summarize data in terms of the county’s asphalt roads pavement 
condition indices.  The report should state the number of miles and percentage 
of roads in excellent, satisfactory, fair, poor and failed condition.  The county will 
provide unit costs for repair methods and the vendor will generate cost 
estimates to bring roads to specific conditions as well as maintaining roads at a 
given condition.   The ultimate goal is to summarize current condition and 
estimate costs to maintain and or improve network. 
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Q6. Will inventory vehicles be allowed to drive the SRT in coordination with the County?  
If ROW imagery is not required on the SRT, data collection could potentially be 
performed at night to limit trail use impact. 

A6. ROW imagery will be required for the SRT.  Logistics for SRT data collection will be 
discussed with successful vendor. 

 
Q7. Does the County currently maintain any PAVER Field Inspector licenses?   
A7. Yes. 
 
Q8. Are there any other potential assets, besides MUTCD signs and sidewalks, that 

vendors may be required to collect?  
A8. No. 

 
Q9. Is collection in one direction on roadways acceptable?  If so, does the county have 

preference on the inventory direction? 
A9. The vendor will drive all divided roads or roads with three (3) or more lanes in both 

directions, while driving all two (2)-lane roads in one direction.  Preference for 
direction is “from” and “to” as listed in the road inventory database. 

 
Q10. Can the county provide a GIS layer of the roadway network to be inventoried?  The 

county’s online GIS mapping application only allows 500 records to be download 
at one time. 

A10. A GIS shape file will be provided to the successful vendor. 
 
Q11. Can the county confirm the evaluation criteria that will be used to score the RFP.  

There are differences in the Evaluation Criteria as specified in Section XI of the 
RFP and the score sheet provided in the Appendix A. 

A11. The score sheet provided on page 25 of the RFP will be used to evaluate proposals. 
 
Q12. Is there a minimum MBE\WBE\DBE requirement?   
A12. No  
 
Q13. Is there a page limitation for the submittal? 
A13. Yes, please limit responses to 50 pages double sided. 

 
Q14. What are the asset types that the county is interested in? 
A14. The county is requesting MUTCD signs inventory and sidewalks. 
 
Q15. Which Vendor conducted the network collection in 2016? 
A15. This question is not pertinent to proposed scope of work or pricing. 
 
Q16. Is the Swamp Rabbit Trail (SRT) accessible for a Data Collection Vehicle? 
A16. The SRT varies in width from ten to 12 feet.  All surfaces are asphalt.  Successful 

vendor will use their judgement in determining best approach for data 
collection. 
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Q17. The RFP notes the County has 1,760 CL miles of roads.  Can the county provide the 

number of lane miles? 
A17. For the purpose of this proposal please base unit pricing on 1,760 miles. 
 
Q18. RFP Page 5, Item #4 – Other than signs and Sidewalks, are there other county 

assets that should be included in the proposal pricing?    
A18. No.  

 
Q19. How many and what attributes are required for each asset type? 
A19. Assets have not been quantified.  The attributes for the assets are: 

MUTCD signs – location, type, possibly reflectivity 
Sidewalks – location, from, to, length, width and condition 

 
 
 

 
 
END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 


